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Addendum 1 
To RFP 23-1017 for Fire Door Deficiency Repairs 

Questions and Answers 
Issued on January 24, 2023 

RFI # Question/RFI Answer/Clarification 

1. What are the door opening sizes? 

 

See Exhibit F - West Building Door Schedule and 
Exhibit G - East Building Door Schedule. 

2. Are manufacturers of any hardware required? 

 

Sargent locks.  
Assa Abloy parts (https://www.assaabloy.com). 

3. What is the door composition? Hollow metal or 
solid core? 

 

See Exhibit F - West Building Door Schedule and 
Exhibit G - East Building Door Schedule. 

4. Are Incorrect clearance measurements listed? 
These are needed to determine whether minor 
adjustment or fire rate product is required. 

 

Bidders shall propose two pricing options to 
correct this deficiency. One for minor adjustment 
and another for fire rated product. 

5. What are the project working hours? 

 

Corporation working hours are 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. Pacific Time, Monday through Friday. 

6. What is the cost for parking? 

 

Parking ranges from $20 - $35 per day. 

7. What brand(s) of hardware does Corporation 
require to be installed, replaced, etc.? 
 
 

Sargent locks.  
Assa Abloy parts (https://www.assaabloy.com). 

8. Is storage available, or should a mobile storage 
unit for parts and tools be priced into the bid? 
 
 

Storage will be available onsite. However, any 
materials or equipment stored at the San Diego 
Convention Center is at Contractor’s own risk. 

9. Will a dumpster be provided for disposal, or is 
contractor to provide and price in a dumpster? 
 
 

Yes, an onsite dumpster will be provided by 
Corporation for the duration of the project. 
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10. Has there been a specific prevailing wage 
determination established for this project? 

DIR Wage Determination: SD-23-102-4-2022-1 

Please Note: Addendum 1 to RFP 23-1017 incorporates three new documents: 

 Exhibit E - Virtual Bidders’ Conference (Power Point)

 Exhibit F - West Building Door Schedule

 Exhibit G - East Building Door Schedule

All RFP documents and exhibits are available for download at: 

https://www.visitsandiego.com/procurement/2205568-rfp-23-1017-fire-door-deficiency-repairs 


